



Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Gustavo J. Romo, Interim City Manager
BY: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE: February 17, 2026
SUBJECT: City Council Meeting Dates for 2026

Description: 2026 City Council meeting dates for review and direction based on holidays and travel.

Background and Analysis:

On an annual basis the City Council reviews the upcoming City Council Meeting dates to determine if any meeting dates need to be considered for cancellation based on conflicting schedules and upcoming holidays. The following is a list of meeting dates with notations on the dates that may pose a potential schedule conflict.

March 3, 2026

March 17, 2026

April 7, 2026

April 21, 2026 *Conflict with Washington D.C. legislative travel plans

May 5, 2026

May 19, 2026 *Conflict with ICSC event travel plans

June 2, 2026

June 16, 2026

July 7, 2026 *Historically a cancelled meeting

July 21, 2026

August 4, 2026 *Cancelled in 2025

August 18, 2026

September 1, 2026

September 15, 2026

October 6, 2026

October 20, 2026

November 3, 2026 * Election Day

November 17, 2026

December 1, 2026

December 15, 2026

January 5, 2026 *Historically a cancelled meeting

Fiscal Impact:

The staff cost to prepare this report is estimated to be \$110.

Recommended Action:

Discussion and direction to staff to establish the 2026 City Council meeting dates.